STATE CAPITAL
LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

Home OFFIcCE

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA

Pebruary 13, 1947

Mrs. Eva V. Perr
Jamesville, N. C.

Dear Mrs. Perry: Re: Your loan #1472

Wie are enclosing the original abstract of title
held in connection with the lands securing the above
loan. We failed to forward same to you at the time the
loan was closed. In the event you ever desired to
obtain snother loan on the property the enclosed abstract
might be of some benefit to you.

Very truly yours,
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